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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 285 s 2018

TO: PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS

FROM: AGUSTINES E. CEPE, Ph. D. CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent Ve !%

SUBIJECT: FINALIZED EL SALVADOR CITY MEET SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES

DATE: September 11, 2018

1. The Field is hereby informed of El Salvador City Meet Final Schedule of Activities,
to wit:

A. September 18, 2018
Meeting of all Committee Over all Chairman or Committee Co-chair
Time : 10:00 AM
Venue : LRMDS Office
Solidarity Meeting (Tournament Managers, Coaches and Officiating
Officials
Time : 1:00 PM
Venue : El Salvador City Covered Court
B. September 19, 2018
Motorcade/Opening Program
Assembly time : 2:30 PM
Start of the motorcade : 4:00 PM sharp
Start of the program : 5:00 PM sharp
Each district/unit shall provide vehicles for the delegation, vehicle
signage and balloons.
Order of the parade will still be followed.
Mr. and Ms. ESCDAA and Dance sports Competition
Time : 7:00 PM
Venue : El Salvador City Central School Covered Court
C. September 21, 2018
Closing Program
Time : 1:00 PM
Venue : ESCCS covered court
2. Marching and Saludo competition will be after the motorcade at the Sports Center oval

3. Events are as follows:

Athletics Arnis
Wushu Badminton
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- . Basketball
Sw1mmlng Volleyball (Boys only)
Chess

Wrestling

. ials and Working
iating Officia
h Calubag, CID Office for Tournament Managers, Offici
4. See Ms, Ruth Calubag,
Committees appointment.

S For your guidance and strict compliance
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